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From: H 

Sent: 7/1212009 8:31 :24 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: Fw: Speech -PJ Crowley, Sandy, Summary 

Pis print two copies, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Jul12 15:47:00 2009 
Subject: FW: Speech· PJ Crowley, Sandy, Summary 

Below are PJ's comments/edits in this email (i.e" no attachment), 

All of Sandy's were incorporated in the draft you have except his point 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

that: "Finally, there needs to be a key para that sets forth the lens through which through which you want the speech to be 
seen," 

We actually are still awaiting George's comments on ME para, 

cdm 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Crowley, Philip J 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne·Marie; Muscatine, 
Lissa; Mills, Cheryl; 
Sent: Sun Jul12 09:44:29 2009 
Su bject: Speech 
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Message Headers: 86 

From: H <HDR22(Q)clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores ~ I 

Date: Sun, 12 Jul 2009 16:31:24 ·0400 
Subject: Fw: Speech· PJ Crowley, Sandy, Summary 
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....................................... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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